
1 1Public Works and Government Services 
Canada

Travaux publics et Services 
gouvernementaux Canada

RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving - PWGSC / Réception des soumissions -
TPSGC
11 Laurier St. / 11, rue Laurier
Place du Portage , Phase III
Core 0A1 / Noyau 0A1
Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5
Bid Fax: (819) 997-9776

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2016-03-31

Fuseau horaire
Eastern Daylight Saving
Time EDT

Destination: Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(819) 997-2229

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Science Procurement Directorate/Direction de 
l'acquisition de travaux scientifiques
11C1, Phase III
Place du Portage
11 Laurier St. / 11, rue Laurier
Gatineau, Québec  K1A 0S5

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
CSSP CFP - PCSS ADP
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
W2207-12CSSP/A

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

W2207-12CSSP
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$$SV-057-24880

File No. - N° de dossier

057sv.W2207-12CSSP

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

McRae, Scott

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(819) 956-1383 (    )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

057sv
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2012-09-17
Date 
003
Amendment No. - N° modif.

Page 1 of - de 3Canada



This Solicitation Amendment No. 003 has been raised to respond to the following 4 questions.

Question #1:  

Must a bidder collaborate with a government partner to form a proposal team? 

Answer #1:

Yes, one of the requirements in the CSSP CFP process is that all proposal teams have a
government partner. Please refer to the Partnership Requirements in Table 1, Summary of CFP
Project Type Funding Parameter, in Section 2.2 of the CSSP CFP Guidebook v1.1. This section
illustrates the Full Proposal mandatory criteria (section 2.5.3.2.1) of the partnership requirements
which includes a government partner as a mandatory for all project type proposal teams.

*****************************************************************************

Questions #2:

Please tell me whether a USA based company can respond to this Call for Proposals. I do note
the statement that "The bidder must supply Canadian goods and/or services" and we would be
happy to comply with this by setting up a location in Canada and hiring local staff.

Answer #2:

All lead bidders must be representatives of a Canadian organization.  The lead bidder may
collaborate with an international partner to form a proposal team that is lead by the lead bidder.
Please refer to the Proposal Submission and Lead Bidder sections in Table 1, Summary of CFP
Project Type Funding Parameter, in Section 2.2 of the CSSP CFP Guidebook v1.1.

*****************************************************************************

Question #3:

Regarding 2.5.2.2.1 Synopsis Mandatory Criteria:  SM2 - All proposal submissions must be
completed fully. Failure to populate the forms correctly or to submit the required information
will result in the rejection of the proposal;

And regarding 2.5.1.3 Submission Tool:  All unclassified submissions must be completed
through the web-based submission system. Bidders are directed to
<http://cssp-cfp1.myreviewroom.com> to initiate the submission process:

a)  Will Canada please confirm that the "forms" referred to in RFP section 2.5.2.2.1 relate to
'electronic forms' that will be made available via the web-based submission system? 
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b)  Will Canada please indicate when the URL to "http://cssp-cfp1.myreviewroom.com" will
become fully operational?

Answer #3a):

Yes, this is correct.

Answer #3b):

That URL is incorrect. The CSSP CFP Bidder Guidebook v1.0 contains this URL in error. The
CSSP CFP Bidder Guidebook v1.1, which was posted to MERX on Friday, September 7,
corrects this error. Here is the correct URL: http://cssp-cfp2012.myreviewroom.com.

*****************************************************************************

Question #4:

I just want to be sure that the link to the CSSP CFP Blank Submission Form Template on the
web-based submission system's website is the template for the synopsis proposal? The template
has the title "Full Proposal Submission Form" instead of "Synopsis Proposal Submission Form."

Answer #4:

Yes, that is the correct form. The title is an error that will be corrected soon.
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